

Democratic Support Plymouth City Council Civic Centre Plymouth PLI 2AA

Please ask for Lynn Young, Democratic Support Officer T 01752 304163 E lynn.young@plymouth.gov.uk www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy Published 28 February 2014

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

Monday 10 March 2014 9.30 am Council House, Plymouth (next to the Civic Centre)

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Tracey Lee Chief Executive

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

PART I

AGENDA

PART I – PUBLIC MEETING

I. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by SACRE members.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this agenda.

3. MINUTES

(Pages I - 8)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2013.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought forward for urgent consideration.

5. WELCOME TO NEW MEMBERS

The Chair will welcome new members to the forum and provide an update on membership.

6. HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL DAY

The RE Adviser will provide feedback from events held for Holocaust Memorial Day 2014.

7. TOWARDS A NEW RE AGREED SYLLABUS

The RE Adviser and members will discuss the RE Agreed Syllabus (discussion will continue after lunch, for those members able to stay).

8. THE RE ADVISER'S ROLE AND SUPPORT FOR SACRE

The RE Adviser will update members on his role, and the support which is available for SACRE.

9. SACRE BUDGET

The RE Adviser will provide an update on the SACRE budget.

10. RE QUALITY MARK

Katie Freeman and the RE Adviser will provide an update on the RE Quality Mark.

II. LEARNTEACHLEAD RE PROJECT

(Pages 9 - 16)

Please see the latest briefing which is attached.

12. COLLECTIVE WORSHIP RESOURCES

Liz Hill and Katie Freeman will provide an update on the Collective Worship resources.

13. DVD - 'IN HEART AND ACTION'

Members will view the recently completed DVD 'In Heart and Action'.

14. NASACRE BRIEFING/AGM

The RE Adviser will discuss with members the NASACRE briefing paper (previously circulated), and provide details of the Annual General meeting in London on 22 May 2014.

15. SOUTH WEST SACRE CONFERENCE

(Pages 17 - 18)

The RE Adviser will update members regarding the South West SACRE Conference at Dillington on 20 March 2014.

16. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting will be confirmed following confirmation of the programme of Council meetings at the Full Council Meeting on 31 March 2014.

I7. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING)

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. NIL